
A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

TUESDAY, APRIL 19,  2 0 2 2 ,  8 : 3 0  A M  
 

Below is a link for the zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86918730503?pwd=Uno0aEYwT0QvdnZ5Rk16KzNMMTlLQT09 

 
 

HON. BRIAN PROBOLSKY 
Chairman 

 
 HON. STEVE JONES CHARLES BARFIELD 
 Vice Chairman Board Member 
 

STEVE FRANKS ANIL KUKREJA 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 DEAN WEST, CPA HON. PHILLIP E. YARBROUGH 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 
Staff Counsel Clerk of the Board 
Hon. Frank Davies, CPA, Auditor-Controller Patrick K. Bobko Kathy Tavoularis 
Kathy Tavoularis 
Chris Nguyen 
   
 
The Orange Countywide Oversight Board welcomes you to this meeting.  This agenda contains a brief general 
description of each item to be considered.  The Board encourages your participation.  If you wish to speak on an item 
contained in the agenda, please complete a Speaker Form identifying the item(s) and deposit it in the Speaker Form 
Return box located next to the Clerk.  If you wish to speak on a matter which does not appear on the agenda, you 
may do so during the Public Comment period at the close of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by law, no 
action shall be taken on any item not appearing in the agenda.  Speaker Forms are located next to the Speaker Form 
Return box.  When addressing the Board, please state your name for the record prior to providing your comments. 
 
**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should 
notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting at (714) 834-2458** 
 
The Orange Countywide Oversight Board encourages the public to participate by submitting emails at 
kathy.tavoularis@ac.ocgov.com by 7:30 AM the day of the meeting, or calling (714) 834-2458 and leaving a 
message before 7:30 AM the day of the meeting, if you want to provide comments on agenda items or other subject 
matters within the Orange Countywide Oversight Board’s jurisdiction. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
and Staff thank you in advance for taking all precautions to prevent spreading COVID-19. If you have any 
questions, please contact the Orange County Auditor-Controller’s Office at (714) 834-2458. 
 

All supporting documentation is available for public review online at http://ocauditor.com/ob/ or in person in 
the office of the Auditor-Controller located at 1770 North Broadway, Santa Ana, California 92706  

during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/j/86918730503?pwd=Uno0aEYwT0QvdnZ5Rk16KzNMMTlLQT09__;!!KL1yqyOaGX2drUI!xMZcneuGIKNG47eDmUaXn7YrJ4tDhnvajtad0qrzX29hIaWO8TC1fjI7gHSif271uH_OMq6q$


A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 – PAGE 2 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
8 : 3 0  A . M .  

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Adopt Resolution Concerning Teleconferenced Meetings During State of Emergency 
 
4. Approval of the Minutes from February 23, 2022 Special Meeting 

 
5. Adopt Amendment to Existing Enforceable Obligation  

a. Placentia 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CS-1.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
Number of Cases: One Case 

 
DISCUSSION ITEM: 
 
6. Adopt Resolution Regarding Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) and Agency Parcel and Issue 

Further Direction Concerning Agency Parcel 
a. La Habra 

 
COMMENTS & ADJOURNMENT:   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
At this time members of the public may address the Board on any matter not on the agenda but within the 
jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit the length of time each individual may have to address the Board.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 

• Next Meeting: July 19, 2022 
 
BOARD COMMENTS:   
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CS-2.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
Number of Cases: One Case 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NEXT MEETING:   
 
Regular Meeting  July 19, 2022 – 8:30 AM 

 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
 
Date: 4/19/2022 Agenda Item No. 3 
 
From: Staff to the Orange Countywide Oversight Board  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Teleconference Meetings During a 

Proclaimed State of Emergency 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution for continuing teleconference meetings during a proclaimed state of emergency. 

 
 
On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 (“AB 361”) into law, 
amending the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code, § 54950 et seq.) (the “Brown Act”). AB 361 codified 
certain modified requirements for teleconference meetings held by public agencies, similar to those 
previously authorized and extended by executive order during the COVID-19 State of Emergency. 
 
AB 361 was introduced to provide a longer-term solution for teleconference meetings during states of 
emergency, effective until January 1, 2024. AB 361 amends Section 54953 of the Government Code to 
allow the legislative body of a local agency to meet remotely without complying with the normal 
teleconference rules for agenda posting, physical location access, or quorum rules. To do so, one of three 
scenarios must exist, all of which require that the Governor has proclaimed a State of Emergency pursuant 
to Government Code section 8625: 

A. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; 
B.  The agency is holding a meeting for the purpose of determining whether meeting in person 

would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 
C.  The agency is holding a meeting and has determined that meeting in person would present 

imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. 
(Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(1).) 
 
An agency and any committee that is required to comply with the Brown Act, that holds a meeting under 
either of the three scenarios must continue to post its agenda in the time required by the Brown Act and 
ensure that the public is able to address the board directly through teleconference means. (Gov. Code, § 
54953(e)(2)). If a disruption prevents the agency or committee from broadcasting the meeting or receiving 
public comments in real time, the agency or committee cannot take further action until those functions are 
restored; any actions taken during such a disruption are subject to legal challenge. (Gov. Code, § 
54953(e)(2)). 
 
Assuming the State of Emergency remains in effect, if the Countywide Oversight Board for the County of 
Orange (the “Oversight Board”) wishes to continue meeting under the modified rules, then the Oversight 
Board must adopt an initial resolution within 30 days of the first teleconference meeting, and then must 
adopt an extension resolution at least every 30 days thereafter. (Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(3)). The resolution 
must contain findings stating the Oversight Board reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency 
and either: (1) the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Oversight Board’s 
members to meet safely in person; or (2) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures 
to promote social distancing. (Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(3)). 
 
Where consecutive regular meetings fall outside the 30-day time frame, the Oversight Board should hold a 
special “AB 361” remote meeting within the 30-day window simply to re-authorize the AB 361 exceptions.  
 
Without the AB 361 exceptions, the Oversight Board will be required to return to normal in-person meetings 
or provide public access at each remote location under the traditional teleconference rules, as of October 1, 



 

2021. Therefore, if the AB 361 authorization lapses and the Oversight Board wishes to hold a teleconference 
meeting, it will be required to post agendas and provide public access at each remote location, identify those 
locations in the agenda, and maintain a quorum of the board within agency boundaries. If a meeting is not 
held in conformity with AB 361, board members may not teleconference from their residences or other 
locations which are not open and accessible to the public. 
 
Impact on Taxing Entities 
 
None. 
 
Attachment 
 
Resolution 



RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  
RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

 
RECOGNIZING A STATE OF EMERGENCY AND 

AUTHORIZING TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS PURSUANT TO AB 361 
  

 WHEREAS, in response to the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) pandemic, Governor 
Newsom adopted a series of Executive Orders allowing the legislative bodies of local 
governments to meet remotely via teleconference, so long as other provisions of the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (“Brown Act”) were followed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, which 
immediately amended the Brown Act allowing governing boards to continue holding virtual 
meetings outside the teleconferencing requirements of Government Code section 54953(b), if the 
board makes a finding that there is a proclaimed State of Emergency, and either (1) state or local 
officials have imposed or recommended social distancing measures, or (2) meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees due to the emergency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a statewide emergency 
arising from COVID-19 pursuant to Government Code section 8625; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Countywide Oversight Board within the County of Orange (“Oversight 
Board”) believes the spread of COVID-19 poses an imminent risk to the health and safety of in 
person meeting attendees; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Oversight Board is committed to open and transparent governance in 
compliance with the Brown Act; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Oversight Board is conducting virtual meetings by way of telephonic 
and/or internet-based services as to allow members of the public to fully participate in meetings 
and offer public comment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. 22-008, authorizing 
teleconferenced meetings pursuant to AB 361; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and fully 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board recognizes that a State of 
Emergency in the State of California continues to exist due to the COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing board recognizes that social 
distancing measures remain recommended by state and local officials; and 
 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing board finds that holding in-person 
meetings would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees due to the cause of the 
State of Emergency and that the cause of the State of Emergency directly impacts the ability of 
the Oversight Board to meet safely in person; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Oversight Board continues to authorize the use of 
teleconferencing for all meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and all 
other applicable provisions of the Brown Act, for a period of 30 days from the date of the 
adoption of this resolution, or such time that the Oversight Board adopts a subsequent resolution 
in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3). 



MI N U T E S 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

February 23, 2022, 8:30 a.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A special meeting of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board was called to order at 8:34 a.m. on 
February 23, 2022 via Zoom Webinar by Vice Chairman Steve Jones, presiding officer. 
 

Present:  6 Chairman:   Brian Probolsky 
    Vice Chairman:  Steve Jones 
    Board Member:  Anil Kukreja  

Board Member:  Dean West  
Board Member:  Charles Barfield 
Board Member:  Steve Franks 
Board Member:  Phil Yarbrough (Arrived at Item 5) 

 
Absent:  0  

Also Present: Also present, Kathy Tavoularis, Staff and Clerk of the Board; Patrick “Kit” Bobko, 
Legal Counsel; Chris Nguyen, Consultant; Cameron Wessel, Consultant; Joe Sturges, Staff; Susan 
Kim, City of La Habra; Elizabeth Hull, City of La Habra  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Vice Chairman Jones led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ADOPT RESOLUTION CONCERNING TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS DURING 
STATE OF EMERGENCY  

Consultant Nguyen stated that the resolution allowing the continuation of teleconference 
meetings would last through March 25th. Board Member West moved and Vice Chairman Jones 
seconded to adopt the Resolution concerning teleconferenced meetings during the state of 
emergency.  Roll call vote: 
 
 YES – Probolsky, Jones, Barfield, Franks, Kukreja, West 
 NO – N/A 
 Absent –Yarbrough 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM JANUARY 25, 2022 REGULAR MEETING  

 
Board Member Franks moved and Board Member Kukreja seconded to approve the minutes from 
the January 25, 2022 Regular Meeting.  Roll call vote: 
 

YES – Probolsky, Jones, Franks, Kurkreja, West 
 NO – N/A 
 Abstention – Barfield 

Absent – Yarbrough 



 
 
 

5. CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR DYNAMIC STRATEGIES 
 

Board Member Yarbrough arrived at the start of this item. 
 
Board Member Kukreja moved and Board Member Barfield seconded to renew the contract for 
consulting services to the Oversight Board by Dynamic Strategies.  Roll call vote: 
 
 YES – Probolsky, Jones, Barfield, Franks, Kukreja, West, Yarbrough 
 NO – N/A 
 Absent – N/A 

 

6. UPDATE – LA HABRA SUCCESSOR AGENCY ASSET 

Consultant Nguyen stated that the La Habra City Council, acting as the board of the Successor 
Agency, met last night regarding the parking lot, and public information on the Successor 
Agency’s direction was not available on the web site, but that La Habra staff were present.  
 
La Habra Director of Community and Economic Development Susan Kim and Special Counsel 
Elizabeth Hull provided an update from the Successor Agency. They stated staff will be 
recommending that the La Habra Successor Agency transfer ownership of the parcel back to the 
City of La Habra. La Habra could bring the proposal to the City Council by March 21, 2022, in 
advance of the Oversight Board’s next regular meeting in April. 

 
Board Member West asked if redesignating the property’s usage for government use would allow 
for the property to be able to be purchased back from the Successor Agency. 

 
Elizabeth Hull stated the City could use it for parking without compensation for the Successor 
Agency.  
 
Board Member West asked if the parking lot could be used for businesses with the usage 
redesignation. 
 
Elizabeth Hull stated that it would be allowed to be used for public parking. 

 
Chairman Probolsky asked for clarification on the definition of public in this case.  

 
Susan Kim stated that it would be solely public parking according to the grant deed.  

 
Board Member West noted that a revision would require an action item by the Oversight Board. 

 
Chairman Probolsky asked if the City and the property owner could change the use limitations 
without action by the Oversight Board.  
 
Elizabeth Hull stated that would be outside the zoning code.  
 
Chairman Probolsky stated that he is concerned that the usage would change again later, allowing 
the land to be developed on. 



 
Elizabeth Hull stated that the parking lot would need to remain as a parking lot as long as the 
shopping center adjacent to it exists. 

 
Board Member Yarbrough stated that the City of La Habra sold the property to the redevelopment 
agency in 1990 for $2.5 million. If the City is not willing to purchase the property back, then he 
would like to see it sold to the highest bidder. He asked if the City is interested in purchasing the 
property back. 

 
Susan Kim stated that the City of La Habra is looking to transfer the property from the Successor 
Agency to the City without purchasing it. 

 
Board Member Yarbrough repeated that he would like to see the property sold to the highest 
bidder.  

 
Chairman Probolsky stated that since the City Council had taken some action on the property in 
closed session the night prior with plans to take further action in a future open session, he would 
be willing to wait to see what they bring to the Oversight Board in April. 

 
Board Member Yarbrough pointed out that the City has done nothing for years on the parcel and 
taken no action.  

 
Board Member West clarified there is no action item on this property today. 

 
Board Member Franks stated he would like to obtain the Oversight Board Counsel’s legal opinion 
about the Oversight Board’s options on how to intervene on the property. 

 
COMMENTS & ADJOURNMENT:  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
 
None. 

 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
 
Consultant Nguyen reminded the Board that each Board Member’s Form 700 is due on April 1st, 
and should be submitted electronically via an individualized link which had been emailed to the 
Board Members. He further added that the next regular meeting is April 19, 2022, however a 
special meeting may be required by March 25, 2022 if the Oversight Board will be meeting 
remotely in April.  

 
BOARD COMMENTS: 

Board Member Kukreja commented on his desire to receive clarity from the La Habra Successor 
Agency concerning the parking lot. 

Vice Chairman Jones stated his preference that the next meeting take place remotely.  

Chairman Probolsky stated his support of remote meetings, but does not find that feasible after 
the California State of Emergency is lifted.  



Board Member West stated that he sees the value of remote meetings, but if the emergency rules 
are lifted, he feels that meetings should take place in person.  

Chairman Probolsky announced that the Board would recess to Closed Session. 

CLOSED SESSION: 
CS-1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
INITIATION OF LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): Number 
of Cases: One 

There was no reportable action. 

ADJOURNMENT 
  

Returning from Closed Session, Vice Chairman Jones moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 a.m. 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 BRIAN PROBOLSKY 
 CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
  

__________________________       ____________ 
KATHY TAVOULARIS       DATE 

 CLERK OF THE BOARD 
 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Agenda Item No. 5a 
Date: 4/19/2022 
 
From: Successor Agency to the Placentia Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving the Amendment to an Existing 

Enforceable Obligation by the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Placentia 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution approving the amendment to an existing Enforceable Obligation by the Successor 
Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia. 

 
 
The Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia ("Successor Agency") 
approved an amendment to the terms of a reimbursement agreement (the "Reimbursement Agreement") 
originally entered into by the City of Placentia ("City") and the City's former Redevelopment Agency to 
allow for a refinancing of $11,145 ,000 City of Placentia Refunding Certificates of Participation ("COPs") 
2003 currently outstanding in the amount of $2,495,000. Under the terms of the Reimbursement Agreement, 
the Successor Agency reimburses the City for 87.52% of the annual debt service on the COPs. The 
Reimbursement Agreement is an approved item on the Successor Agency's Recognized Obligation 
Payments Schedule (ROPS). Refinancing the 2003 COPs generate general fund savings for all Affected 
Taxing Entities and will assist the City with preparing for a future financing that will need to use one of the 
properties (the City's Corporate Yard) currently encumbered under the 2003 COPs' Lease Agreement. 
 
Current Refunding of the 2003 COPs 
 
The City's previously issued $11,145,000 of Refunding Certificates of Participation ("COPs") that were 
issued in 2003 to refinance a previously outstanding financing and that have an outstanding balance of 
$2,495,000, are "in the money" to be refinanced for savings. This means that once the transaction is 
completed, annual debt service payments made from the RPTTF will be lower, generating debt service 
savings for all Affected Taxing Entities. The COPs have a final maturity of January 1, 2028 and had a True 
Interest Cost (“TIC”) of 5.83% at the time of their issuance. The payment of the annual debt service on the 
COPs is made from RPTTF Revenues through the Reimbursement Agreement (87.52%) and the City's 
General Fund (12.48%). 
 
In addition to generating savings, the City is interested in releasing one of the properties currently used in 
the 2003 COPs' underlying lease agreement, specifically its Corporate Yard. Releasing the Corporate Yard 
from the 2003 Lease Agreement will enable the City to arrange for a new lease revenue-type of financing 
when the City is ready to finance a proposed new Police Facility, Refinancing the 2003 COPs now while 
rates are still low will enable the City to regain full control of the Corporate Yard (and two other of its 
properties) once the 2003 COPs are defeased.  
 
The City has received an offer from First Foundation Public Finance, a Delaware statutory trust and a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of First Foundation Bank, to refinance these obligations at a rate of 2.35% which 
would create debt service savings for all Affected Taxing Entities by replacing the 2003 COP's debt service 
payments with the lower payments to be made on the 2022 Lease Agreement. The 2.35% interest rate is 
“locked in” until June 7, 2022. The final maturity on this 2022 refinancing will be January 1, 2027, one (1) 
year sooner than the 2003 COPs' maturity date. This Lease Agreement may also be prepaid without penalty 
three years after the closing, or 2025. 
 



 

 
Fiscal Impact 
The Gross Savings have been estimated by the City's Municipal Advisor, Kosmont Transactions Services, 
to be estimated to be approximately $21,853 per year to be shared by all the Affected Taxing Entities, 
including the City, with estimated Net Present Value savings of approximately $98,369, or NPV savings of 
approximately 4% of the currently outstanding balance, plus fully retire the COPs, and therefore the 
Reimbursement agreement on the ROPS, one (1) year earlier than the current final maturity.  
 
Agency Contact 
 
Dan Massiello     Jeannette Ortega 
City Staff Consultant    Assistant to the City Administrator 
Kosmont Transactions Services   City of Placentia 
Phone: (858) 220-3445    Phone: (714) 993-8264 
Email: dmassiello@kosmont.com  Email: jortega@placentia.org 
 
Attachments 

• Attachment No. 1: Oversight Board Resolution Approving an Amendment to an Existing 
Enforceable Obligation 

• Attachment No. 2: Approved Placentia Successor Agency Resolution No. RSA-2022-02 for 
Approving the Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease Agreement and 
Amendment to Amended and Restate Reimbursement Agreement 

 

mailto:dmassiello@kosmont.com
mailto:jortega@placentia.org


4857-4263-7083.1 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  
RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD WITH 

OVERSIGHT OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE CITY OF PLACENTIA 
APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING ENFORCEABLE 

OBLIGATION BY THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
OF THE CITY OF PLACENTIA 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34172(a) of the California Health and Safety Code (unless 

otherwise noted, all Section references hereinafter being to such Code), the Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Placentia (the “Former Agency”) has been dissolved and no longer exists as a public body, 
corporate and politic, and pursuant to Section 34173, the Successor Agency to Redevelopment Agency of 
the City of Placentia (the “Successor Agency”) has become the successor entity to the Former Agency; 

WHEREAS, prior to the dissolution of the Former Agency, the Former Agency entered into that 
certain Amended and Restated Reimbursement Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2003 (the 
“Reimbursement Agreement”), by and between the City of Placentia (the “City”) and the Former Agency, 
pursuant to which the Former Agency pledged tax increment revenues to reimburse the City for lease 
payment made by the City under a Lease Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2003, related to the City’s 
Certificates of Participation (2003 Refunding and Improvement Project); 

WHEREAS, Section 34177.5 authorizes the Successor Agency to amend existing enforceable 
obligations for the purpose of achieving debt service savings within the parameters set forth in Section 
34177.5(a)(3) (the “Savings Parameters”); 

WHEREAS, to determine compliance with the Savings Parameters, the Successor Agency has 
prepared an analysis of the potential savings that will accrue to the Successor Agency and to applicable 
taxing entities as a result of the amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement (the “Independent 
Municipal Advisor’s Debt Service Analysis”); 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has adopted Resolution No. _____ on April 12, 2022 (the 
“Successor Agency Resolution”), approving the amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement and the 
form of and authorize the execution and delivery of the Amendment to Amended and Restated 
Reimbursement Agreement (the “Amendment”), by and between the Successor Agency and the City; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34177.5(f) and Section 34180(b), the amendment to the 
Reimbursement Agreement is subject to the approval of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board (the 
“Oversight Board”);  

WHEREAS, this Oversight Board desires to approve all matters relating to the amendment to the 
Reimbursement Agreement as required by Sections 34177.5(f), 34179(j) and 34180 of the California 
Health and Safety Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by this 
reference, and constitute a material part of this Resolution. 



4857-4263-7083.1 
 

2 
 

Section 2. The Oversight Board hereby approves the Successor Agency Resolution.  The 
amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement pursuant to the Amendment, and the pledge of property tax 
revenues to the reimbursement obligations of the Successor Agency under the Reimbursement 
Agreement, as amended pursuant to the Amendment in the form submitted herewith, is hereby approved.   

Section 3. The Successor Agency is authorized and directed to prepare, approve and execute 
such other documents and any additional agreements as may be required to carry out the purposes hereof 
and of the Successor Agency Resolution approving the amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement and 
related documents without the need for any further approval from the Oversight Board. 

Section 4. The Chairman of the Oversight Board and the other officers and members of staff 
having responsibility for the affairs of the Oversight Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute 
such documents and certificates as they determine are necessary or appropriate to assist the Successor 
Agency in the amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement.  Every act and matter approved herein is 
subject to full compliance by the Successor Agency with California Health and Safety Code Section 
34177.5 and any and all other applicable law.  

Section 5. The Successor Agency is authorized to recover its related costs in connection 
with the transaction approved hereby. 

Section 6. The Clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.  

















4894-2962-6395.1 
 

 
 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO 
AMENDED AND RESTATED 

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

by and between 

CITY OF PLACENTIA 

and 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
OF THE CITY OF PLACENTIA 

 
Dated as of _________ 1, 2022 

 



4894-2962-6395.1 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 

 -i-  
 

PART 1 
PARTICULAR AMENDMENTS 

Part 1.1 Amendment to Section 1 ........................................................................................ 1 

Part 1.2 Amendment to Section 2 ........................................................................................ 2 

Part 1.3 Amendment to Exhibit A ....................................................................................... 2 

PART 2 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Part 2.1 Effect of Amendment ............................................................................................. 2 

Part 2.2 Execution in Counterparts...................................................................................... 2 

Part 2.3 Effective Date ........................................................................................................ 2 

 
EXHIBIT A – AMOUNTS TO BE REIMBURSED ................................................................. A-1 
 



4894-2962-6395.1 
 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO 
AMENDED AND RESTATED REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED REIMBURSEMENT 
AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) executed and entered into as of _________ 1, 2022, is by 
and between the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF PLACENTIA, a successor agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Placentia (the “Successor Agency”), and the CITY OF PLACENTIA, a charter city organized 
and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the “City”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia (the 
“Former Agency”) previously entered into that certain Amended and Restatedment 
Reimbursement Agreement, dated as November 1, 2003 (the “Reimbursement Agreement”), 
pursuant to which the Former Agency pledged tax increment revenues to reimburse the City for 
all lease payments made by the City under the Lease Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2003 
(the “2003 Lease”), by and between the City and the Former Agency, related to the City’s 
Certificates of Participation (2003 Refunding and Improvement Project) (the “2003 COPs”); and 

WHEREAS, the City intends to refinance the 2003 COPs to lower the lease payments 
payable under the 2003 Lease; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the refinancing of the 2003 COPs, the City and 
Municipal Finance Corporation will enter into a Lease Agreement (the “2022 Lease 
Agreement”); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency desire to amend the Reimbursement 
Agreement to allow for continued reimbursement of lease payments payable under the 2022 
Lease Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened 
and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and entering into 
of this Amendment do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, 
form and manner as required by law, and the parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute 
and enter into this Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, 
the parties hereto agree as follows: 

PART 1 
 

PARTICULAR AMENDMENTS 

Part 1.1  Amendment to Section 1.  Section 1 of the Reimbursement Agreement is 
hereby amended to include the following definition: 



4894-2962-6395.1 
 

 

 2 
 

“2022 Lease Agreement” means that Lease Agreement, by and between the City and 
Municipal Finance Corporation, recorded on _______, 2022 as Instrument No. 
_________ in the official records of the County of Orange. 

Part 1.2  Amendment to Section 2.  All references to November 2003 Lease shall be 
changed to 2022 Lease Agreement.   

Part 1.3  Amendment to Exhibit A.  Exhibit A of the Reimbursement Agreement is 
hereby replaced with Exhibit A of this Amendment. 

PART 2 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Part 2.1  Effect of Amendment.  This Amendment and all of the terms and provisions 
herein contained shall form part of the Reimbursement Agreement as fully and with the same 
effect as if all such terms and provisions had been set forth in the Reimbursement Agreement.  
The Reimbursement Agreement is hereby ratified and confirmed and shall continue in full force 
and effect in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof, as heretofore amended and 
supplemented, and as amended and supplemented hereby.  If there shall be any conflict between 
the terms of this Amendment and the terms of the Reimbursement Agreement (as in effect on the 
day prior to the effective date of this Amendment), the terms of this Amendment shall prevail. 

Part 2.2  Execution in Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be executed in 
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute 
but one and the same instrument. 

Part 2.3  Effective Date.  This Amendment shall become effective upon the effective 
date of the 2022 Lease Agreement. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 



4894-2962-6395.1 
 

 

 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Successor Agency and the City have caused this 
Amendment to be executed by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, all as of the 
day and year first above written. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF PLACENTIA 

By:    
Executive Director 

CITY OF PLACENTIA 

By:    
City Administrator 



4894-2962-6395.1 
 

 

 A-1 
 

EXHIBIT A 

AMOUNTS TO BE REIMBURSED 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Agenda Item No. 6a 
Date: 4/19/2022 
 
From: Successor Agency to the La Habra Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving redesignation of certain 

property in the Long-Range Property Management Plan from “future sale” to 
“governmental use” property. 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution to for the redesignation of certain property in the Long-Range Property 
Management Plan from “future sale” to governmental use” property. 

 
 
The La Habra Successor Agency requests approval of redesignation of certain property in the 
Long-Range Property Management Plan from “future sale” to “governmental use” property. 
 
AB X126 (The "Dissolution Act") was enacted in June 2011 as part of the Fiscal Year 2011-2021 
State budget package.  Under the Dissolution Act, all redevelopment agencies in the State of 
California were dissolved as of February 1, 2012.  The Successor Agency to the La Habra 
Redevelopment Agency assumed the duties of unwinding the affairs of the City's Redevelopment 
Agency. 
 
The Successor Agency was required by AB X126 to prepare a Long-Range Property Management 
Plan (LRPMP) that addressed the disposition and use of the properties of the former 
Redevelopment Agency.  Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 34191.5, the LRPMP is required to 
be reviewed for approval by the Successor Agency, and once approved, submitted to the Oversight 
Board for their approval and forwarded to the Department of Finance (DOF).  

• On July 15, 2013, the Successor Agency approved submittal of its initial LRPMP to the 
Oversight Board. On August 1, 2013, the Oversight Board approved submittal of the 
draft LRPMP to the DOF. 

• On October 20, 2014, the Successor Agency considered the first revision to the LRPMP, 
and recommended Oversight Board approval of the modified LRPMP for submittal to the 
DOF. On October 30, 2014, the Oversight Board concurred with the action of the Successor 
Agency and approved the first revision of the LRPMP, which was then submitted to the 
DOF. 

• On July 20, 2015, the Successor Agency considered the second revision to the LRPMP, 
and recommended Oversight Board approval of the modified LRPMP for submittal to the 
DOF.  On July 30, 2015, the Oversight Board concurred with the action of the Successor 
Agency and approved the first revision of the LRPMP, which was then submitted to the 
DOF.  

All properties within the LRPMP have now been transferred or sold, with the sole exception of a 
remaining surface parking lot that is part of the larger parking lot for the La Habra Marketplace. 
The permissible use of this property is identified in the LRPMP as "Sale of Property"; however, 
staff has determined that the sale of this property is not feasible due to restrictions in the grant deed 



 

that limit its use solely as parking for the La Habra Marketplace.    
  
 
Owner Participation Agreement Obligation: 
 
Additionally, the entitlements for the shopping center require the parking lot parcel to be used as 
parking for the shopping center.  Entered into at the time of the entitlement of the shopping center, 
the RDA and the La Habra Associates entered into the attached Owner Participation Agreement 
(OPA) which requires the parking lot property to be irrevocably used for parking.  See Section 
7(v) of the OPA as excerpted below: 
 

 
The OPA is still in full force and effect and failure to comply with this provision will potentially 
expose the Successor Agency to liability. 
 
Transfer of Parking Lot: 
 
Finally, Health and Safety Code Section 3418 (1)(1) provides "that the oversight board may instead 
direct the successor agency to transfer ownership of those assets that were constructed and used 
for a governmental purpose, such as roads, school buildings, parks, police and fire stations, 
libraries, parking facilities and lots dedicated solely to public parking, and local agency 
administrative buildings, to the appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any existing agreements 
relating to the construction of use of such an asset." 
 
At the time the Original LRPMP was approved, the position of the DOF was that public parking 
lots owned by redevelopment agencies would not be treated as governmental use properties for 
purposes of provisions of the Dissolution Act, which provided that governmental use properties 
were eligible for transfer from successor agencies to host cities without payment of compensation 



 

therefor, SB 107, approved in 2015, provided that if a Successor Agency's plan was previously 
approved it could be amended to allow for the transfer of parking lots.  In addition, Section 34181 
was specifically amended as highlighted above, to designate parking lots as public purpose 
properties.  Health and Safety Code Section 34191.3 allows successor agency to amend its LRPMP 
once, solely to allow for retention of real properties that constitute "parking facilities and lots 
dedicated solely to public parking" for governmental use.  The Successor Agency has not 
previously amended its LRPMP to address the designation of parking lots as governmental use 
properties. 
 
Conclusion: 
 
Based upon the erroneous use designation of the Property in the Original LRPMP, and pursuant to 
HSC § 34181 (a) (1), staff recommends that the property be re-designated from “future sale” to 
“public use” property and transferred to the City for continued use as a public parking lot. This 
modification is consistent with intent of SB 107, which allowed for the transfer of parking lots 
from successor agencies to cities. Failure to re-designate this property could expose the Successor 
Agency to potential litigation for failure to comply with the terms of OPA.  If the re-designation 
is approved by the Successor Agency and Oversight Board the Successor Agency and City will 
effectuate the transfer. 
 
The Successor Agency approved Resolution No. 2022-02 on April 2, 2022 approving and adopting 
the redesignation of certain property in the Long-Range Property Management Plan from ‘future 
sale” to “governmental use” property. 
 
If the Oversight Board approves the redesignation of the parcel, the parcel can be transferred to 
the City as a public parking lot.  Taxing entities would not receive revenue from the transfer of the 
property, however it would allow the Successor Agency to wind down since this is the final 
property that has not sold per the current LRPMP. 
 
Staff Contact(s) 
 
Miranda Cole-Corona, Economic Development and Housing Manager 
mcole@lahabraca.gov 
(562) 383-4110 
 
Attachments 
 
Proposed Orange Countywide Oversight Board Resolution 
Successor Agency Resolution including Redesignated LRPMP 
Owner Participation Agreement 

mailto:mcole@lahabraca.gov


 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. _____  

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE 
COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING REDESIGNATION OF 
CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 
PLAN FROM “FUTURE SALE” TO “GOVERNMENTAL USE” PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173(d), the City of La Habra 

(“Successor Agency”) elected to become the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of La Habra by Resolution No. 5508 on January 12, 2012; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) required the Successor Agency to 

prepare a Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) addressing the future disposition and use of 
all real property of the former La Habra Redevelopment Agency; and 
 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) also requires the Successor Agency to 
submit the LRPMP to the Oversight Board and the State of California Department of Finance (DOF) for 
review and approval no later than six months following the issuance to the Successor Agency of a Finding 
of Completion pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179.7; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 1, 2013, the Oversight Board approved submittal of a draft LRPMP to 

the DOF; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 20, 2014, the Successor Agency to Redevelopment Agency of the City 

of La Habra (Successor Agency) considered first revised LRPMP approved its submittal to the Oversight 
Board for approval and submission to the DOF; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.3 allows successor agency to amend its 
LRPMP once, solely to allow for retention of real properties that constitute “parking facilities and lots 
dedicated solely to public parking” for governmental use; and 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Successor Agency now desires to redesignate the La Habra Marketplace parcel 

as a governmental use property so it will be transferred to the City of La Habra for continued use as a 
parking lot. In furtherance of this staff now seeks direction from the Successor Agency to submit the 
request for redesignation to the Orange Countywide Oversight Board for approval; and  

 
WHEREAS, on April 4, 2022, the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City 

of La Habra approved RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02, approving redeisgination of certain property in the 
Long-Range Property Management Plan from “future sale” to “governmental use” property. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD: 

 
Section 1.   The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 

incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board hereby approves and is 
hereby authorized and directed to take any action necessary to carry out the purpose of this 
Resolution and comply with applicable laws regarding the Long-Range Property 
Management Plan. 

 



 
 

Section 3. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board authorizes transmittal of 
the redesginated Long-Range Property Management Plan to the Department of Finance. 

Section 4. The City of La Habra’s authorized designee is directed to post this 
Resolution, including the redesignated Long-Range Property Management Plan on the 
City/Successor Agency website pursuant to Dissolution Law. 

Section 5.  Under Section 34179(h), written notice and information about 
certain actions taken by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall be provided to the 
DOF by electronic means and in a manner of DOF’s choosing. The Orange Countywide 
Oversight Board’s action shall become effective five (5) business days after notice in the 
manner specified by the DOF unless the DOF requests a review. 

 
Section 6.  The clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

  







































































































c7s..1)

w W
U)  c

cc
ro

M

Q  — el- 61 L---_--
hCd

4•
db'MN,9/H 7VfW3dWl h

t9
3. 3*... t

1?     KA

1O
Vl G 66
z.

a y

Q
h

ii
7

N .  
h

y
X

8
a h   .

ro
t 4

Q
a      . 0     .

a 4 4 7

i)
li

001

M
rs,       xCI'lV 01 j 0 '.

4

Lal
r

c; F  

N

0

o e U

0
N 6 N-     a Y

d -. I XCi

9 a0
Sig

x^

W

0z

k
Zi

LI 4
1

QQ
h11

V^    
n

o  . v ; O

I)     — i:dl 1      7Ud.0ZS'  a

a1 1.. al-

4

Ct

Q.  

W

cr

VR
f      Y

O a
h  ,

tr) 
FF FF ' S;- 0( 1)     O ti ro

nex

N

Ci SF ' 61F $ d/ w 0
M

9

irl
i 1

d Q
a

n       • 

2 hmCct
3aZ

Q

IA0    ' s15
Hcc   ,    

f   % 

o

C O..I t'3AV Nv. 7301     . J& 781vv7 8
n

1     ,:.  

i
t3

m W





e: 5)
r...-)1 I 1 1,--)

L.  
Itj- S1 t3l- 61 ja' 

1

44-
lr   `  

f/ Pr•  H 7V' kl3dJYl to,

1     .
Yf

O161d
W

HI pir .
9,       V) flr

n t

1. a

ch LAJkJ

ee
hI O u SA

0.j
ri

4t
N

III

sHR
Q     ryCCM

V
45

y h IC/', V/

ii
CO

n

11, Vi

resr, ` a    , r f     ` 3"N:    •s- '
s\      1, II.     ! n

1.4

i 3
6/

t

sI a   ( c73r6
o

4"-'''''.../

f..i 0

ii

7    *   V F:
sr..,,,,

C'Sri b Pt

I d
k.. •m

I e e
14 a       VO

ci 3 h+a W 7F
C f

M    : el
t! tP'° I

ut t:, N
F.

r,     P   '=
7

4{ a v u

ov      _ r

Y

In

j'    4

a S?. ts ra

l'''''

Z 4;;. nr sc psi W. 4.1 J C1
re)   1 CS

ve• zi i•'t''Z+

o^W
A.

Z [
GD1.

5‘

t® oJ0     •

KKVh

esiel
M`

Y

oc

J  `     P ~      e bof
a,_   .

1. 0...: 14

tr

a OD'OX i- .d ay.?.wi-
3." 11t13911tV7 ' n Vr,•
a


	Agenda 2022-4-19
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Adopt Resolution Concerning Teleconferenced Meetings During State of Emergency

	MASTER Item 3 Teleconferenced Meetings
	Item 3 1 - AB 361 Findings - Staff Report
	Item 3 2  - AB 361 Findings - Resolution

	Minutes - RDA Oversight 2022-2-23
	MASTER Item 5a Placentia
	Item 5a 1 Staff-Report-April 19, 2022
	Item 5a 2 Attachment 1 OB Resolution
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD:
	Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference, and constitute a material part of this Resolution.
	Section 2. The Oversight Board hereby approves the Successor Agency Resolution.  The amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement pursuant to the Amendment, and the pledge of property tax revenues to the reimbursement obligations of the Successor Agency u...
	Section 3. The Successor Agency is authorized and directed to prepare, approve and execute such other documents and any additional agreements as may be required to carry out the purposes hereof and of the Successor Agency Resolution approving the amen...
	Section 4. The Chairman of the Oversight Board and the other officers and members of staff having responsibility for the affairs of the Oversight Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute such documents and certificates as they determine are...
	Section 5. The Successor Agency is authorized to recover its related costs in connection with the transaction approved hereby.
	Section 6. The Clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.

	Item 5a 3 Resoluton R-2022-18 - Refunding 2003 Bonds
	Item 5a 4 Resolution RSA-2022-02 - Refunding 2003 Bonds
	Item 5a 5 Attach 3 Placentia Amendment to Reimbursement Agreement
	AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
	RECITALS
	PART 1   PARTICULAR AMENDMENTS
	Part 1.1   Amendment to Section 1.  Section 1 of the Reimbursement Agreement is hereby amended to include the following definition:
	Part 1.2   Amendment to Section 2.  All references to November 2003 Lease shall be changed to 2022 Lease Agreement.
	Part 1.3   Amendment to Exhibit A.  Exhibit A of the Reimbursement Agreement is hereby replaced with Exhibit A of this Amendment.

	PART 2   MISCELLANEOUS
	Part 2.1   Effect of Amendment.  This Amendment and all of the terms and provisions herein contained shall form part of the Reimbursement Agreement as fully and with the same effect as if all such terms and provisions had been set forth in the Reimbur...
	Part 2.2   Execution in Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.
	Part 2.3   Effective Date.  This Amendment shall become effective upon the effective date of the 2022 Lease Agreement.

	EXHIBIT A


	MASTER Item 6a La Habra
	Item 6a 1 Staff Report Redesignation of LRPMP
	Item 6a 2 LRPMP Redesignation Resolution
	Section 1.   The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.
	Section 2. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board hereby approves and is hereby authorized and directed to take any action necessary to carry out the purpose of this Resolution and comply with applicable laws regarding the Long-Range Property Managemen...
	Section 3. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board authorizes transmittal of the redesginated Long-Range Property Management Plan to the Department of Finance.
	Section 4. The City of La Habra’s authorized designee is directed to post this Resolution, including the redesignated Long-Range Property Management Plan on the City/Successor Agency website pursuant to Dissolution Law.
	Section 5.  Under Section 34179(h), written notice and information about certain actions taken by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall be provided to the DOF by electronic means and in a manner of DOF’s choosing. The Orange Countywide Oversight...
	Section 6.  The clerk of the Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.

	Item 6a 3 SA Reso 2022-02 Long Range Property Mgt Plan
	Item 6a 4 OPA 11-7-1989


